From: Rachel Marie Lebrett

To: Rachel Marie Lebrett
Subject: CEE ANNOUNCEMENTS - WEEK 1 (Sep 30, 2022)
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 11:34:54 AM

Civil and Environmental Engineering
Announcements

Week 1 — September X, 2022

Happy Week 1! Welcome!

1. Involvement

2. Career/Internship
3. Scholarships

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT CLUB

Click here to view flyer

This student-run club aims to expose engineering students to construction management and
provide career development. Get connected by scanning the QR code in the flyer linked
above!

@cm_at_ucd | cmatucd@gmail.com

HIRING FOR HYDRO UNGPLUGGED
Networking Event


mailto:rmlebrett@ucdavis.edu
mailto:rmlebrett@ucdavis.edu
https://ucdavis.box.com/s/oa0uignei5mg2tvzf474njep44emcfxm
mailto:cmatucd@gmail.com

Click here to view flyer

This is a tremendous opportunity for students interested in the hydropower industry. Register
to attend and connect with industry professionals and learn about hydropower jobs!

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER
Deadline: September 30, 2022 ((TODAY!))

LOVED YOUR TA? NOMINATE THEM FOR AN AWARD!

Graduate Studies at UCD would like to invite nominations for the 2022-23 Outstanding Graduate
Student Teaching Award. This award recognizes the contributions of graduate students to teaching
and learning at UC Davis. Any member of the campus community having direct experience with the
graduate student’s teaching can initiate nominations, and we particularly encourage undergraduate
students to nominate their outstanding graduate student teaching assistants. Self-nominations are

also allowed.

Nomination requirements and forms are available on-line at:
https://gradstudies.ucdavis.edu/faculty-staff/graduate-council/outstanding-graduate-student-

teaching-award
Nominations are due March 10, 2023

TUTORS FOR IGNITING IMPACT - INFO NIGHT!
Click here to view flyer and QR code!

Looking to make a positive impact on the carceral system and earn internship credit for the 2022-23
academic year? TFll is a student-run organization/internship that provides tutoring services in the
local area to incarcerated and system-impacted individuals.

VIRTUAL | OCT 5, 2022 at 7:30PM
IN-PERSON | OCT 11, 2022 at 6:30PM, Olson Hall 144

@TFIDAVIS | www.tfiidavis.com | tfiidavis@gmail.com

CAREER/INTERNSHIPS


https://ucdavis.box.com/s/oa0uignei5mg2tvzf474njep44emcfxm
https://hydrofoundation.org/hiring-for-hydro-unplugged/
https://gradstudies.ucdavis.edu/faculty-staff/graduate-council/outstanding-graduate-student-teaching-award
https://gradstudies.ucdavis.edu/faculty-staff/graduate-council/outstanding-graduate-student-teaching-award
https://ucdavis.box.com/s/oa0uignei5mg2tvzf474njep44emcfxm
http://www.tfiidavis.com/
mailto:tfiidavis@gmail.com

CIVIL ENGINEERING INFO SESSION

Hosted by UCD Alum ‘16
When: October 11, 2022

Click here to view flyer

Learn about summer internships and full-time positions in Land Development from an Aggie
Alum currently in the field!
Contact nayar@cbandg.com for more info

Caltrans Bridge Design South
HIRING BRIDGE ENGINEER

This is the entry, first working, and journey level of professional engineering work in Caltrans
Bridge Design Offices. Under the direction of a registered engineer, incumbents perform a
wide variety of professional engineering work in either an office or field setting; as incumbents
progress in experience, they will be assigned more difficult work

Deadline to apply: October 6, 2022
CLICK HERE FOR JOB POSTING

Arup Risk and Resilience, San Francisco
HIRING MULTIPLE POSITIONS AND INTERNS

The Arup Risk and Resilience (R+R) team is a center of excellence for technical innovation in

resilience, modeling and assessing the physical, financial and social impacts of natural hazards
in order to develop resilience strategies of the highest caliber for our clients. They work across
scales (from building level to communities) and sectors (for tech companies, universities,
governments, etc.).

Click for detailed job descriptions!

Graduate Structural Risk & Resilience Engineer
Graduate Climate Risk & Resilience Engineer

Risk & Resilience Engineer Intern (Summer 2023)



https://ucdavis.box.com/s/pp7i5ajabbfc69r57nnxo00artu6dhx9
mailto:nayar@cbandg.com
https://www.calcareers.ca.gov/CalHrPublic/Jobs/JobPosting.aspx?JobControlId=327893
https://www.arup.com/offices/united-states-of-america/san-francisco
https://jobs.arup.com/jobs/graduate-structural-risk-resilience-engineer-available-2023-13321
https://jobs.arup.com/jobs/graduate-climate-risk-resilience-engineer-available-2023-13286
https://jobs.arup.com/jobs/risk-resilience-engineer-intern-available-june-2023-13082

Rice University
TENURE TRACK ASSISTANT FACULTY POSITION 2023

The Rice University Department of Civil and Environmental Engineering invites applications for
a tenure track assistant professor position in the area of Adaptive and Resilient Infrastructure
Systems.

CLICK HERE FOR JOB POSTING

PAID SUMMER INTERNSHIP
NAVAL RESEARCH ENGINEERING INTERNSHIP PROGRAM

The Naval Research Enterprise Internship Program (NREIP) places college and university
students in Department of Navy (DoN laboratories where they take part in real Naval research
for ten weeks during the summer. NREIP gives academically talented college students,
graduating seniors, and graduate students pursuing STEM careers the opportunity to learn
about Naval research and technology while receiving first-class mentoring by top scientists
and engineers.

CLICK HERE FOR MORE INFO AND TO APPLY
Application Deadline: 11:59PM EST, November 1, 2022

SCHOLARSHIPS

SCHOLARSHIP FOR SERVICE AND INTERNSHIP
SCIENCE, MATH AND RESEARCH FOR TRANSFORMATION

SMART offers scholarships for undergraduate, master’s, and doctoral students currently
pursuing a degree in one of the 21 STEM disciplines. SMART scholars receive full tuition,
annual stipends, internships, and guaranteed employment with the DoD after graduation.


https://apply.interfolio.com/113543
https://navalsteminterns.us/nreip/

CLICK HERE FOR MORE INFO AND TO APPLY
Application Deadline: 5pm EST, December 15, 2022


https://www.smartscholarship.org/smart

